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Date: JUN 2 5 2019 

John Kie ling, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 

N3B-19-0186 

IJ 

Subject: 15-Day Corrective Action Field Activities Notification for Technical Area 21 

Dear Mr. Kieling: 

Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B) is scheduled to begin mobilization of corrective 
action field activities at Technical Area 21 in mid-July. Demolition, investigation, and remediation 
activities are expected to last approximately 1 year. A letter report summarizing the initiation of 
investigation activities associated with waste lines at DP West will be submitted by September 30, 2019, 
per Appendix B of the Compliance Order on Consent. 

If you have any questions, please contact Peter Stilwell at (505) 551-2695 (peter.stilwell@em­
la.doe.gov). 

Michael Erickson 
RCRA Remediation Director, Acting 
Environmental Remediation 

cc: ( date-stamped letter emailed) 
Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX 
Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB 
David Nickless, EM-LA 
David Rhodes, EM-LA 
Cheryl Rodriguez, EM-LA 
Emily Day, N3B 
Michael Erickson, N3B 
Erich Evered, N3B 
Joseph Legare, N3B 
Frazer Lockhart, N3B 
Glenn Morgan, N3B 
Duane Parsons, N3B 
Kent Rich, N3B 
Peter Stilwell, N3B 
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